
FILLMORE COUNTY  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING AGENDA 
August 10, 2021 

Fillmore County Courthouse, 101 Fillmore Street – Preston, MN 
************************************************************************************************** 
Mitch Lentz – First District Larry Hindt – Third District 
Randy Dahl – Second District Duane Bakke – Fourth District 
 Marc Prestby – Fifth District 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   The Fillmore County Board continues to have in-person / virtual meetings so that the public can participate in the 
meeting by phone or virtually if they choose.  To participate by phone Dial Toll Free 1-844-621-3956 or US Toll 1-415-655-

0001 and enter Access Code 146 419 7120; to participate virtually go to www.webex.com, click on “join meeting” in top right 
corner of your screen; then enter the Meeting ID, 146 419 7120 may need password tRPinge5B35. 

 
         9:00 a.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
   
  Approve agenda 
 
  Approve Consent Agenda:  

1. Approve August 3, 2021 County Board minutes 
2. City of Lanesboro Street Closure for Coffee Street East from Hwy 250 to Alley East of 

Bank - Sept 18, 19, 25, 26 from 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  for History Alive event 
3. City of Lanesboro Street Closure Coffee Street East from Hwy 250 to Old Village Hall - 

Sept 11, from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. for Taste of the Trail event 
 
  Approve Commissioners’ Warrants 
  Review Finance Warrants 
 
        9:00 a.m. Public Hearing for Tax Abatement for Lanesboro 
 
        9:15 a.m. John DeGeorge, Sheriff 

1. Consider Proposed 2022 Budgets for Sheriff, Jail and Emergency Management 
2. Consider IES 911 Maintenance Quote for June 2021- June 2022 

 
   9:30 a.m. Citizen’s Input  
 
   9:35 a.m. Drew Hatzenbihler, Solid Waste Administrator 

1. Consider Proposed 2022 Budgets for Solid Waste and Resource Recycling 
  
   9:50 a.m. Jessica Erickson, Public Health 

1. Consider approval to apply for Public Health Workforce Grant 
2. Discussion with possible action regarding COVID update 

 
 10:00 a.m. Ron Gregg, Highway and Airport 

1. Consider passing a final payment resolution for the Township Bridge Replacement 
Project SAP 23-599-209 in Sumner Township 

2. Consider passing a grant participation for Bridge Bonding Funds on County State Aid 
Highway No. 29. Bridge replacement project SAP 23-629-010 in Newburg Township 

3. Consider entering into a Cooperative Agreement between Fillmore County and the City 
of Rushford for the design and construction of a Canoe Launch Access Road 

http://www.webex.com/


FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
August 10, 2021 Meeting 

Page 2 
************************************************************************************************** 
 

4. Consider an Amendment to the joint powers agreement between Fillmore County and 
MNDot for sharing the Chatfield Shop Facility 

 
   10:05 a.m. Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer 

1. Consider request to transfer Roxane Alden to Recorder’s Office as an Accounting 
Technician Lead effective October 1, 2021 as recommended by the Personnel Committee 

2. Consider request to move Kayla Pierce Account Technician to Property Appraiser 
effective August 23, 2021 as recommended by the Hiring Committee 

3. Consider request to seek an Accounting Technician for the Assessor’s Office from the 
current Administration Accounting Technician candidate pool as recommended by the 
Personnel Committee 

4. Consider request to advertise for a Part-time Temporary or Interim County Surveyor as 
recommended by the Personnel Committee 

5. Consider resignation for Troy Soiney, Highway Maintenance Specialist 
6. Consider request to advertise for replacement Highway Maintenance Specialist as 

recommended by the Personnel Committee 
 
  10:20 a.m. Bobbie Hillery, Administrator 

1. Consider appointment of Ramona Johnson to the Extension Committee – District 2 
2. Discussion with possible action regarding uniform quotes 
3. Consider resolution approving property tax abatement related to G-Cubed Development, 

Inc. Housing Project 2021 in Lanesboro 
 
 
Calendar review, Committee Reports and Announcements 
 
Meetings:   
Tuesday, August 10th  8:00 a.m. Facilities (Law Library- Courthouse) Dahl/Hindt 
Tuesday, August 10th  9:00 a.m. Board Meeting ALL 
Thursday, August 12th  10:30 a.m. Workforce Lentz 
Thursday, August 12th  12:00 p.m. FC Corrections Task Force (CR 102U) Bakke 
Tuesday, August 17th  8:00 a.m. Law Enforcement (CR 102U) Prestby/Lentz 
Tuesday, August 17th  9:00 a.m. Technology (CR 102U) Prestby/Lentz 
Wednesday, August 18th 9:00 a.m. Basin Alliance (Rochester)  
Thursday, August 19th 10:00 a.m. Historical Society (Fountain) Bakke 
Thursday, August 19th  4:30 p.m. SWCD Meeting (SWCD Building) Bakke 
Monday, August 23rd  6:00 p.m. Zumbro Valley Health Center (Rochester) Lentz 
Tuesday, August 24th  7:30 a.m. Highway Department (Highway Office) Prestby/Bakke 
Tuesday, August 24th  9:00 a.m. Special Board Meeting ALL 
 
 
COMMITTEE OPENINGS: 

Community Corrections Task Force – District 2  meets quarterly at noon  
Community Corrections Task Force – District 1                                                         
Community Corrections Task Force – At Large 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    August 3, 2021 
 

 
1 

This is a preliminary draft of the August 3, 2021, minutes as interpreted by the Clerk of the Board for use in preparing the 
official minutes.  It is expected that there will be corrections, additions, and/or omissions before the final minutes are 
reviewed and officially approved by the County Board. 
****************************************************************************************** 
The Board of County Commissioners of Fillmore County, Minnesota met in regular session this 3rd day of August, 2021, 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room, Fillmore County Courthouse, in the City of Preston.  
 
The following members were present: Commissioners Marc Prestby, Larry Hindt, Randy Dahl, Mitch Lentz and Duane 
Bakke. Bobbie Hillery, Administrator/Clerk; Dave Kiehne, Recorder; John DeGeorge, Sherriff; Terry Schultz, Facilities 
Maintenance; Jason McCaslin, Assessor; Cristal Adkins, Zoning; Jill Huffman, Chief Operating Office at Harmony 
Telephone Company- Alissa Stelphlug; Nicole Schultz; Jerry Ritter; Susan Ritter; Lauren Hanson, Court Administrator; 
Bonita Underbakke; and Karen Reisner, Fillmore County Journal, Anna Nelson, Public; John B. DeVries, Jail Committee 
 
Also, present via WebEx: Tara Kraling, Accounting Technician; Lindsi Engle; Human Resources Officer; Lori Affeldt, 
Finance Director; Kristi Ruesink, Accounting Technician;; Chris Hahn, CEDA; Bailey Peterson; Paralegal; Jessica 
Erickson, Director of Nursing; Tom Weber, consultant; Christy Smith, Auditor/Treasurer; and Tom Kaase 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approve the Agenda. 

 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved the following Consent Agenda:    

1. July 27, 2021 County Board minutes 
2. Approve Application for Liquor License for Preston Servicemen’s Club 

 
On motion by Hint and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved the Commissioner’s Warrants. 
 
The Finance Department warrants were reviewed.   
 
Second Public hearing regarding option for Recorder position to be appointed rather than elected, no public members 
provided input. 
 
Jill Huffman and Alissa Stelphlug of Harmony Telephone Company were present. 
 
Huffman reviewed the current projects that are taking place throughout Fillmore County.  She noted that they are about to 
break ground on the Border to Border grant project that Fillmore County has already supported.  She noted that they are 
currently in a waiting mode for other service areas to come available to possibly take over the internet projects to upgrade 
underserved areas in Fillmore County.  She noted as they review the available grants they will certainly reach out to 
Fillmore County for possible partnerships. 
 
Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator was present. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved an access permit for a new drive for 
Elliot Rustad, section 15 of Amherst Township. 
 
Bobbie Hillery, County Administrator was present. 
 
Hillery provided a review of MACA technical meeting.  She noted that the meeting contained presentations on emergency 
management, redistricting, COVID response and ongoing operations and American Recovery Act dollars. 
 
On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the resolution to appoint, rather than elect 
the Recorder position beginning January 2, 2023.  
 
Citizens input opened 9:30 a.m.   
Anna Nelson was present to make Commissioners aware of a dust control issue at her farm that she moved into in 2008.  



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES    August 3, 2021 
 

 
2 

She noted that she lives near a rock quarry operated by Bruening Rock Company.  She stated that dust issues have been 
extreme for the past few years.  She noted that complaints have been made directly to the company, to the drivers and to 
the County.  She said that sometimes they do follow up with dust control near their home but it never is enough to control 
the dust.  She stated trucks drive by their home at high rates of speed, which is also concerning.  She did state that she 
called one of the owners and was hung up on once she mentioned the MPCA.  She will provide videos to Administrator 
Hillery to share with the Board.  She asked the Board if they could provide assistance for this issue. 
Citizens input was closed at 9:43 a.m. 
 
Jail Needs Assessment Committee members John Zanmiller and Sheriff John DeGeorge were present before the Board 
with other members present in the audience and on Webex. 
 
John Zanmiller presented a summary power point that summarized the larger Jail Needs Assessment report. 
  
Commissioners provided appreciation for the committee’s work which consisted of a lot of data research, meetings and 
informational meetings for the public.  It was noted that time is needed for the Commissioner to fully review the report 
and discuss at a later date. 
 
Terry Schultz, Building Maintenance Supervisor was present. 
 
Building Maintenance Supervisor Schultz presented his 2022 proposed Building Maintenance Budget and Infrastructure 
budget noting specific projects. 
 
Jason McCaslin, Assessor was present. 
 
Assessor McCaslin presented his 2022 proposed Assessor Budget. 
 
The Board noted that they appreciated McCaslin’s detailed report for line items for his budget. 
 
A review of the calendar was made with the following committee reports and announcements given: 
Hillery noted that the Fall Conference is September 16 & 17th asked members who would be attending.  She also noted the 
Annual Conference is December 6th – 8th if they could also check calendars and let her know who can attend.  It was noted 
that there has been a recent uptick in COVID cases.  Some areas are requiring masks.  Hillery asked Board members if 
they wish to require masks at this time, it was noted that they would discuss at the next meeting to see where we are at. 
 
 
On motion by Prestby and seconded by Lentz, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 10:42 a.m. 



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

109.76
07/01/2021 07/29/2021

56.79
07/06/2021 07/27/2021

1,050.00
07/14/2021 07/14/2021

152.75
07/26/2021 08/25/2021

1,440.00
07/14/2021 07/14/2021

501.00
07/20/2021 07/20/2021

109.76  1

56.79  1

166.55

1,050.00  1

1,050.00

1,592.75  2

1,592.75

501.00  1

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Board Of CommissionersDEPT

Bakke/Duane3804

01-003-000-0000-6335 July Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Bakke/Duane Transactions3804

Hindt/Lawrence E6732

01-003-000-0000-6335 July 2021 mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hindt/Lawrence E Transactions6732

3 Board Of Commissioners 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 District CourtDEPT

Skipped Parts LLC7314

01-011-000-0000-6285 Court assessment 23-CR-20-521 Professional Fees N

Skipped Parts LLC Transactions7314

11 District Court 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

60 Information SystemsDEPT

Marco,Inc2545

01-060-000-0000-6640 Zix hosting INV8962714 Equipment Purchased N

01-060-000-0000-6640 UPS install INV8964582 Equipment Purchased N

Marco,Inc Transactions2545

60 Information Systems 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

91 County AttorneyDEPT

EXCEL IMAGES7316

01-091-000-0000-5612 Office Apparel quote 14050961 Forfeitures N

EXCEL IMAGES Transactions7316

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Rupp,Anderson,Squires & Waldspurger,P.A.

Rupp,Anderson,Squires & Waldspurger,P.A.

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

222.90
07/06/2021 07/06/2021

266.50
05/06/2021 05/06/2021

54.42
08/04/2021 08/04/2021

12.88
07/01/2021 07/27/2021

22.55
07/06/2021 07/17/2021

75.00
06/20/2021 06/20/2021

500.00

501.00

222.90  1

222.90

266.50  1

266.50

54.42  1

12.88  1

67.30

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

91 County Attorney 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

104 GisDEPT

Newman Signs272

01-104-000-0000-6514 Address signs TRFINV032492 Address Signs N

Newman Signs Transactions272

104 Gis 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

105 Planning And ZoningDEPT

5432

01-105-000-0000-6377 professional fees 13349 Fees And Service Charges Y

Transactions5432

105 Planning And Zoning 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 Facilites MtceDEPT

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-111-000-0000-6580 paint supplies, shut off valve 683959 N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Tufte/Blaine5050

01-111-000-0000-6335 Employee auto allowance Employee Automobile Allowance N

Tufte/Blaine Transactions5050

111 Facilites Mtce 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 SheriffDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-202-000-0000-6205 Sheriffs postage Postage And Postal Box Rent N

01-202-000-0000-6357 DMT Training 18626 Peace Officer Training Expense N

01-202-000-0000-6357 2305,2311,2316,2318 training 29720159 Peace Officer Training Expense N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparal Group

Aramark Uniform & Career Apparal Group

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

07/06/2021 07/06/2021

1,090.13
07/22/2021 07/22/2021

378.00
07/16/2021 07/16/2021

151.99
07/16/2021 07/16/2021

599.38
07/27/2021 07/27/2021

16,302.61
04/01/2021 06/30/2021

126.94
07/21/2021 07/21/2021

60.00

597.55  3

1,090.13  1

529.99  2

599.38  1

2,817.05

16,302.61  1

16,302.61

126.94  1

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Southland Auto LLC4998

01-202-000-0000-6310 2306 squad maintenance 6012 Contract Repairs And Maintenance N

Southland Auto LLC Transactions4998

Streicher's, Inc.355

01-202-000-0000-6173 M. Cox uniforms I1516035 Uniform Allowance N

01-202-000-0000-6173 M.Cox uniforms I1516037 Uniform Allowance N

Streicher's, Inc. Transactions355

Whitewater7035

01-202-000-0000-6310 2303 Squad repair 6009285/2 Contract Repairs And Maintenance N

Whitewater Transactions7035

202 Sheriff 4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

230 Medical ExaminerDEPT

Mayo Clinic-Mrl84358

01-230-000-0000-6285 2nd Qtr 2021 Autopsy Service 000003663 Professional Fees N

Mayo Clinic-Mrl Transactions84358

230 Medical Examiner 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 County JailDEPT

6978

01-251-000-0000-6377 Jail Laundry 2560000011436 Fees And Service Charges N

Transactions6978

Language Line Services7506

01-251-000-0000-6285 Jail phone 10272999 Professional Fees N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

06/30/2021 06/30/2021

2,346.16
08/01/2021 08/31/2021

465.00
09/05/2020 09/19/2020

60.00
10/17/2020 10/17/2020

1,860.00
07/01/2021 07/31/2021

155.13
07/07/2021 07/13/2021

23.35
07/02/2021 07/02/2021

311.20
07/02/2021 07/02/2021

60.00  1

2,346.16  1

525.00  2

1,860.00  1

155.13  1

23.35  1

311.20  1

5,407.78

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Language Line Services Transactions7506

MEnD CORRECTIONAL CARE, PLLC4866

01-251-000-0000-6429 August 2021 jail medical 5930 Nurse/Medical Service Agreement N

MEnD CORRECTIONAL CARE, PLLC Transactions4866

MN Dept Of Corrections9361

01-251-000-0000-6301 Sept. 2020 STS 631791 Icwc Wage Expense N

01-251-000-0000-6301 Oct. 2020 STS 631792 Icwc Wage Expense N

MN Dept Of Corrections Transactions9361

Olmsted County4120

01-251-000-0000-6384 July prisoner boarding SHER-138282 Out Of County Board Of Prisoners N

Olmsted County Transactions4120

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-251-000-0000-6310 jail and squad supplies 680252,681058 Contract Repairs And Maintenance N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Preston Foods81511

01-251-000-0000-6377 jail supplies Fees And Service Charges N

Preston Foods Transactions81511

Preston Service Plus4487

01-251-000-0000-6310 Transport van maintenance 17440 Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

Preston Service Plus Transactions4487

251 County Jail 8 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

441 Public HealthDEPT

Draper/Erica6674

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Immunization Cooperative Agreement (2)

Immunization Cooperative Agreement (2)

Immunization Cooperative Agreement (2)

Immunization Cooperative Agreement (2)

Immunization Cooperative Agreement (2)

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

14.56
07/01/2021 07/16/2021

377.81
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

134.75
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

213.16
06/30/2021 06/30/2021

1,032.75
05/24/2021 05/24/2021

94.66
07/09/2021 07/09/2021

17.98
06/25/2021 06/25/2021

384.00
07/24/2021 07/24/2021

129.92
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

26.88
07/09/2021 07/30/2021

6.16
07/07/2021 07/29/2021

12.88
07/27/2021 07/27/2021

14.56  1

2,385.03  8

26.88  1

6.16  1

12.88  1

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-441-000-0000-6054 Imm. Coop. Agree II 7/2021 N

Draper/Erica Transactions6674

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-441-000-0000-6054 Imm Coop Agreement II supplies 0065019 N

01-441-000-0000-6447 LPH supplies 0065019 LPHA Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6445 TANF Supplies 1411467 TANF Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6437 CETC incentives 531795 CTC Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6054 Immuniz Coop Agmt supplies 7518625 N

01-441-000-0000-6445 TANF Supplies 7956223 TANF Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6448 Survey Monkey renewal fee 9712311154 Ship Grant Expenses N

01-441-000-0000-6445 TANF coloring books crayola TANF Expenses N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

GATZKE/MICHELE4177

01-441-000-0000-6054 Imm. Coop II July 21 mileage N

GATZKE/MICHELE Transactions4177

Gilbert/Sydney6665

01-441-000-0000-6445 TANF Mileage July 2021 TANF Expenses N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Johnson/Breanna6186

01-441-000-0000-6054 Imm. Coop Agreement II July 21 N

Johnson/Breanna Transactions6186

Logsdon/Linda4752

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

14.00
07/01/2021 07/27/2021

19.04
07/14/2021 07/14/2021

261.60
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

29.99
07/09/2021 07/09/2021

399.99
07/09/2021 07/09/2021

312.07
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

702.41
06/28/2021 06/28/2021

29.12
07/09/2021 07/30/2021

53.20
07/12/2021 07/23/2021

14.00  1

2,459.51

19.04  1

19.04

1,706.06  5

29.12  1

53.20  1

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-441-000-0000-6445 TANF mileage July 2021 TANF Expenses N

Logsdon/Linda Transactions4752

441 Public Health 6 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

442 Wic ProgramDEPT

Holst/Jessica5710

01-442-000-0000-6335 WIC Mileage July 2021 Employee Automobile Allowance N

Holst/Jessica Transactions5710

442 Wic Program 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

443 Nursing ServiceDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-443-000-0000-6445 TANF Supplies 0065019 TANF Home Visits N

01-443-000-0000-6433 wrist BP monitor client #8036 0117039 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6433 wheelchair client #6507 1450644 Waiver Reimbursables N

01-443-000-0000-6445 TANF supplies 3641849 TANF Home Visits N

01-443-000-0000-6445 TANF SUpplies 5937861 TANF Home Visits N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

GATZKE/MICHELE4177

01-443-000-0000-6335 July 2021 Nursing Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

GATZKE/MICHELE Transactions4177

Hall/Sarah J6766

01-443-000-0000-6335 July 2021 Nursing mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hall/Sarah J Transactions6766

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

119.28
07/15/2021 07/27/2021

117.32
07/01/2021 07/27/2021

156.00
07/19/2021 07/19/2021

19.04
07/01/2021 07/16/2021

64.96
07/15/2021 07/29/2021

291.42
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

589.91
06/30/2021 06/30/2021

194.21
06/23/2021 06/23/2021

18.57
07/07/2021 07/07/2021

196.93
06/30/2021 06/30/2021

119.28  1

117.32  1

156.00  1

2,180.98

84.00  2

1,291.04  5

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Johnson/Dakota7139

01-443-000-0000-6335 Nursing mileage July 2021 Employee Automobile Allowance N

Johnson/Dakota Transactions7139

Logsdon/Linda4752

01-443-000-0000-6335 Nursing Mileage July 2021 Employee Automobile Allowance N

Logsdon/Linda Transactions4752

ROCHESTER PUBLIC TRANSIT4327

01-443-000-0000-6433 Bus pass client #7159 24840 Waiver Reimbursables N

ROCHESTER PUBLIC TRANSIT Transactions4327

443 Nursing Service 6 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

446 Mch ProgramDEPT

Draper/Erica6674

01-446-000-0000-6335 MCH mileage July 2021 Employee Automobile Allowance N

01-446-000-0000-6335 MCH mileage July 2021 Employee Automobile Allowance N

Draper/Erica Transactions6674

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-446-000-0000-6257 EBHV Supplies 0065019 EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 EBHV Supplies 1411467 EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 EBHV Supplies 3641849 EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 EBHV Supplies 5485829 EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6257 Mesch toys WalMart.com EBHV Expense N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Gilbert/Sydney6665

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

29.68
07/07/2021 07/29/2021

75.60
07/07/2021 07/29/2021

8,557.57
07/30/2021 07/30/2021

19,576.81
08/02/2021 08/02/2021

105.28  2

28,134.38  2

29,614.70

62,668.67

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-446-000-0000-6257 EBFHV/HFA Mileage July 21 EBHV Expense N

01-446-000-0000-6335 July 21 MCH Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Gilbert/Sydney Transactions6665

Houston County Public Health1285

01-446-000-0000-6088 TANF June 21 N

01-446-000-0000-6088 SHIP June 2021 N

Houston County Public Health Transactions1285

446 Mch Program 4 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 62 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

INFRA FUND12

Greenleafton Septic System Expenses

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

301.00
07/10/2021 07/10/2021

301.00  1

301.00

301.00

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

610 Greenleafton Septic System DistrictDEPT

Gopher Septic Service Inc5147

12-610-000-0000-6623 Greenleafton mowing/chlorine 40813 N

Gopher Septic Service Inc Transactions5147

610 Greenleafton Septic System District 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

12 INFRA FUNDFund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

11.01

37.00

17.97

2,906.15

14,653.65

24.00

316.25

8,128.79
08/04/2021 08/04/2021

500.00
08/04/2021 08/04/2021

11.01  1

37.00  1

17.97  1

65.98

17,559.80  2

24.00  1

17,583.80

316.25  1

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

300 Highway AdministrationDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer110

13-300-000-0000-6205 8/4 June postage Postage And Postal Box Rent N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions110

Olmsted Medical Center2273

13-300-000-0000-6377 7/15 drug test 700000275 Fees And Service Charges N

Olmsted Medical Center Transactions2273

Preston Auto Parts5988

13-300-000-0000-6367 6/23 park maint 678504 County Park Maintenance N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

300 Highway Administration 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

310 Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Midstates Equipment & Supply4902

13-310-000-0000-6528 7/27 Gap filling material 221692 Bituminous Materials N

13-310-000-0000-6528 7/27 Gap filling material 221720 Bituminous Materials N

Midstates Equipment & Supply Transactions4902

Severson Energy5325

13-310-000-0000-6580 7/26 Gap filling supplies 8213 N

Severson Energy Transactions5325

310 Highway Maintenance 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 Highway ConstructionDEPT

Midwest Natural Resources6682

13-320-000-0000-6377 7/31 permit 2021-042-01 Fees And Service Charges N

Midwest Natural Resources Transactions6682

Minnowa Construction Inc3388

13-320-000-0000-6341 599-209 T/B Final 421 Township Bridge Construction N

13-320-000-0000-6351 599-209 Sumner Final 421 Local Cost Participation N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

351.89

10,170.37

32.95

4,128.30

1,497.14

2,103.30

249.80

643.63

275.22

2,332.00

500.40

134.33

13.99

5.22

6.49

5.74

18.48

162.57

8,628.79  2

351.89  1

10,170.37  1

19,467.30

32.95  1

11,729.79  8

134.33  1

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Minnowa Construction Inc Transactions3388

Northern Wood Products Inc6737

13-320-000-0000-6501 7/14 lath 33363 Engineering And Surveying Supplies N

Northern Wood Products Inc Transactions6737

State Of Mn347

13-320-000-0000-6377 7/22 material testing P00013461 Fees And Service Charges N

State Of Mn Transactions347

320 Highway Construction 4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

Culligan Water5826

13-330-000-0000-6317 7/31 drinking water 588X01134809 Building Maintenance N

Culligan Water Transactions5826

Hovey Oil Co Inc3714

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/14 gas 3603 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/15 #2 diesel 3604 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/1 #2 diesel 4778 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/1 gas 4778 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/13 #2 diesel 4830 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/13 gas 4830 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/15 #2 diesel 4840 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 7/15 gas 4840 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Hovey Oil Co Inc Transactions3714

North Central International7100

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/6 parts X22400249001 Machinery Parts N

North Central International Transactions7100

Preston Auto Parts5988

13-330-000-0000-6317 6/1 bldg maint 675245 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/1 parts 675274 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/1 parts 675322 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/2 parts 675553 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6317 6/3 bldg maint 675656 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/7 parts 676185 Machinery Parts N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

-

-

-

-

-

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

4.49

7.99

325.94

41.00

163.97

242.99

43.08

5.67

5.07

8.98

356.21

4.44

41.78

8.20

24.60

65.97

55.28

29.47

4.99

84.00

75.35

38.92

313.33

745.59

319.31

19.38

31.84

39.47

87.43

614.87

112.25

101.36

35.00

1,242.67  25

511.60  4

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6317 6/7 bldg maint 676192 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/8 parts 676344 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/8 parts 676413 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/9 parts 676499 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/9 parts 676523 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 6/10 supplies 676678 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/14 parts 677264 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/15 parts 677329 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/15 parts 677366 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6316 6/15 grounds maint 677402 Grounds Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/15 parts 677473 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/16 parts 677526 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/16 parts 677611 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/22 parts 678309 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/22 parts 678311 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6565 6/24 oil 678610 Motor Oil And Lubricants N

13-330-000-0000-6576 6/28 supplies 679104 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/29 parts 679286 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/30 parts 679366 Machinery Parts N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Preston Equipment Company303

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/28 parts 112552 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 6/30 supplies 112773 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/30 parts 112778 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 6/30 parts 112800 Machinery Parts N

Preston Equipment Company Transactions303

RDO Equipment Co5753

13-330-000-0000-6576 7/16 supplies CDIR2399 Shop Supplies & Tools N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/1 parts P0005902 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/1 parts P0047802 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/1 parts P0069802 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/15 parts P0072602 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/15 parts P0242202 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/15 parts P0248502 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/15 parts P0250402 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/15 parts P0304202 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6576 6/16 supplies P0550302 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

21.09

1,159.74

90.52

603.50
1,648.83  14

15,300.17

52,417.25

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/14 parts P0638702 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/16 parts P0648302 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/13 parts W1472502 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/13 labor W1472502 Machinery Parts N

RDO Equipment Co Transactions5753

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 6 Vendors 53 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 64 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

13.24
07/23/2021 07/23/2021

3,451.75
07/14/2021 07/14/2021

1,292.66
07/16/2021 07/16/2021

13.24  1

3,451.75  1

1,292.66  1

4,757.65

4,757.65

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

390 Resource Recovery CenterDEPT

Cintas Corporation No.26150

14-390-000-0000-6377 uniforms 4090914726 Fees And Service Charges N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

Liberty Tire Recycling LLC2050

14-390-000-0000-6862 Tire disposal 2086755 Management Of Problem Wastes N

Liberty Tire Recycling LLC Transactions2050

Titan Machinery Inc.3242

14-390-000-0000-6580 Loader repair 15786006-GS N

Titan Machinery Inc. Transactions3242

390 Resource Recovery Center 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

14 Sanitation FundFund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Airport Fund23

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

7,487.71
07/29/2021 07/29/2021

550.00
09/09/2021 09/08/2022

7,487.71  1

550.00  1

8,037.71

8,037.71

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

351 Airport Fuel SalesDEPT

Fillmore Co Auditor Treasurer5469

23-351-000-0000-6254 7/29/21 Aviation Fuel 015308627 Airplane Fuel N

Fillmore Co Auditor Treasurer Transactions5469

SynTech Systems4524

23-351-000-0000-6377 Fuelmaster support renewal 235506 Fees And Service Charges N

SynTech Systems Transactions4524

351 Airport Fuel Sales 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

23 County Airport FundFund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Chatfield Abatement30

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

18,765.00
07/28/2021 07/28/2021

18,765.00  1

18,765.00

18,765.00

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

801 Chatfield AbatementDEPT

City of Chatfield382

30-801-000-0000-6980 2012A Tax Abatement 20210048 Abatement Payback N

City of Chatfield Transactions382

801 Chatfield Abatement 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

30 Chatfield AbatementFund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Greenleafton Septic Project73

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

3,895.00
07/28/2021 07/28/2021

3,895.00  1

3,895.00

3,895.00

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

611 Greenleafton Maintenance ExpenseDEPT

MN Public Facilities Authority4923

73-611-000-0000-6715 Loan repayments G.O. Bond Interest On Loan N

MN Public Facilities Authority Transactions4923

611 Greenleafton Maintenance Expense 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

73 Greenleafton Septic ProjectFund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Taxes And Penalties Fund80

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21

9.49
01/01/2021 06/30/2021

16.88
01/01/2021 06/30/2021

52.01
01/01/2021 06/30/2021

83.61
01/01/2021 06/30/2021

9.49  1

16.88  1

26.37

52.01  1

83.61  1

135.62

161.99

151,004.27

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

888 School DistrictsDEPT

Fillmore Central SD #219819

80-888-000-0000-5224 30% Rent in Lieu Settlement T79 Dot-R/W 30% Rent To County N

Fillmore Central SD #2198 Transactions19

Kingsland School Dist 213723659

80-888-000-0000-5224 30% Rent in Lieu Settlement T79 Dot-R/W 30% Rent To County N

Kingsland School Dist 2137 Transactions23659

888 School Districts 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

889 Townships And CitiesDEPT

City of Fountain386

80-889-000-0000-5224 30% Rent in Lieu Settlement T79 Dot-R/W 30% Rent To County N

City of Fountain Transactions386

City of Spring Valley404

80-889-000-0000-5224 30% Rent in Lieu of settlement T79 Dot-R/W 30% Rent To County N

City of Spring Valley Transactions404

889 Townships And Cities 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

80 Taxes And Penalties FundFund Total: 4 Transactions

Final Total: 66 Vendors 138 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 3:00PM8/5/21
Page 20

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 62,668.67 1

 301.00 12

 52,417.25 13

 4,757.65 14

 8,037.71 23

 18,765.00 30

 3,895.00 73

 161.99 80

 151,004.27

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

INFRA FUND

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

County Airport Fund

Chatfield Abatement

Greenleafton Septic Project

Taxes And Penalties Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:22AM8/5/21

2,652.00

07/01/2021 07/31/2021

2.48

07/12/2021 07/12/2021

1,534.15

08/12/2021 09/11/2021

154.00

07/30/2021 07/30/2021

746.24

06/16/2021 06/16/2021

109.91

06/23/2021 07/26/2021
447.95

06/23/2021 07/25/2021

198.00

07/01/2021 07/31/2021

61,202.25

07/28/2021 07/28/2021

2,652.00  1

2.48  1

1,534.15  1

154.00  1

746.24  1

557.86  2

198.00  1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

B&B Olympic Bowl4855
01-251-000-0000-6379 Board Of PrisonersJuly Board of Prisoners N

Transactions4855

Centurylink3219
01-251-000-0000-6203 TelephoneJail long distance 235210339 N

Transactions3219

De Lage Landen Financial Services5660
01-149-000-0000-6288 Copy Machine - Leasecopier lease 8/12-9/11/2021 73322013 N

Transactions5660

Fillmore Co Treasurer110
01-041-000-0000-6205 Postage And Postal Box Rentcert postage-tax forfeitures N

Transactions110

Mabel Canton Trail Busters4723
01-001-000-0000-6876 Snowmobile Trail Payments2021 Benchmark #4-reissue N

Transactions4723

MN Energy Resources Corporation6094
01-251-000-0000-6255 GasJail July natural gas 3793635132 N

01-111-000-0000-6255 GasNatural gas FCOB & courthouse 3799106191 N

Transactions6094

RELX Inc.DBA LexisNexis5294
01-091-000-0000-6451 Reference MaterialsJuly LexisNexis Subscription 3093401147 N

Transactions5294

Selco4322
01-506-000-0000-6812 Selco - Walk In2021 3rd QTR Funding 049144 N

*** Fillmore County ***

B&B Olympic Bowl

Centurylink

De Lage Landen Financial Services

Fillmore Co Treasurer

Mabel Canton Trail Busters

MN Energy Resources Corporation

RELX Inc.DBA LexisNexis



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Account/Formula

Employee Electronic Device Reimbursement

Squad Car Equipment Purchased and Setup

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:22AM8/5/21

376.47

08/01/2020 08/31/2020
376.47

10/01/2020 10/31/2020
385.96

06/09/2021 06/30/2021

120.03

07/25/2021 08/24/2021
652.54

07/25/2021 08/24/2021
40.01

07/25/2021 08/24/2021

61,202.25  1

1,138.90  3

812.58  3

68,998.46

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions4322

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center437
01-014-000-0000-6451 Reference MaterialsWest Info-August 2020 842921819 N

01-014-000-0000-6451 Reference MaterialsWest Info-October 2020 843263901 N

01-014-000-0000-6451 Reference MaterialsWest Info-June 2021 844617871 N

Transactions437

Verizon Wireless2357
01-062-000-0000-6462 Other Election SuppliesElection Jetpacks 9884847088 Y

01-202-000-0000-6206 Deputy Cell Phones 9884847088 Y

01-202-000-0000-6652 2310 Data Line 9884847088 Y

Transactions2357

County Revenue Fund1 Fund Total: 10 Vendors 15 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Selco

Thomson Reuters-West Payment Center

Verizon Wireless



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Account/Formula

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:22AM8/5/21

110.00

99.50

2.36

218.76

74.52

30.73

51.19

45.73

61.97

52.51

12.95

171.66

209.50  2

2.36  1

218.76  1

74.52  1

255.08  6

171.66  1

931.88

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

AcenTek4369
13-300-000-0000-6203 Telephone8/1 telephone 11936667 N

13-300-000-0000-6203 Telephone8/1 telephone 11951369 N

Transactions4369

Centurylink3219
13-300-000-0000-6203 Telephone7/24 telephone 235206922 N

Transactions3219

City Of Peterson288
13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricity7/28 utilities 108A N

Transactions288

Frontier Communications1829
13-300-000-0000-6203 Telephone7/22 telephone 5079373211 N

Transactions1829

MN Energy Resources Corporation6094
13-330-000-0000-6255 Gas7/23 natural gas 0502458275 N

13-330-000-0000-6255 Gas7/26 natural gas 0502625354 N

13-330-000-0000-6255 Gas7/16 natural gas 0505303491 N

13-330-000-0000-6255 Gas7/22 natural gas 0506251865 N

13-330-000-0000-6255 Gas7/21 natural gas 0507313281 N

13-330-000-0000-6255 Gas7/22 natural gas 0507351562 N

Transactions6094

Spring Valley Public Utilities343
13-330-000-0000-6251 Electricity7/26 utilities 1124 N

Transactions343

County Road & Bridge13 Fund Total: 6 Vendors 12 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

AcenTek

Centurylink

City Of Peterson

Frontier Communications

MN Energy Resources Corporation

Spring Valley Public Utilities



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

State Revenue And School Fund87

Account/Formula

State Revenue And School Fund

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:22AM8/5/21

373,221.93

07/29/2021 07/29/2021
373,221.93  1

373,221.93

443,152.27

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore County Auditor-Treasurer5032
87-000-000-0000-2455 General State Tax2021 May State Settlement N

Transactions5032

87 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 17 Vendors 28 Transactions

*** Fillmore County ***

Fillmore County Auditor-Treasurer



bharmening

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 9:22AM8/5/21 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

State Revenue And School Fund

 68,998.46 1

 931.88 13

 373,221.93 87

 443,152.27

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .





Minneapolis Office: 
5029 Upton Avenue South 

Minneapolis, MN 55410 
612-920-3320 (phone); 612-605-2375 (fax) 

www.daviddrown.com 

DDA 
David Drown Associates, Inc. 
Public Finance Advisors 

 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Lanesboro & 
Fillmore County, Minnesota 
 
 
 
2021 Cooperative Property Tax Abatement Plan 
(G-Cubed Development, Inc. Housing Project) 
 
 
Public Hearings: 
City:  August 2, 2021 
County:  August 10, 2021 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

1 

COOPERATIVE PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PLAN – G-CUBED DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

2021 COOPERATIVE TAX ABATEMENT PLAN 

 
 

Introduction  ....................................................................................................................................................... 2 
Section 1 Definitions ...................................................................................................................................... 2 
Section 2 Statutory Authorization & Limitations ........................................................................................... 2 
Section 3 Statement of Need and Public Purpose / Public Benefits ........................................................... 3 
Section 4 Specific Development Expected .................................................................................................. 3 
Section 5 Property to be Included ................................................................................................................. 3 
Section 6 Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds (Public Costs) ............................................................... 3 
Section 7 Estimated Revenues ..................................................................................................................... 4 
Section 8 Duration Limit ................................................................................................................................ 4 
Section 9 Funding Mechanism ..................................................................................................................... 4 
Section 10 Wage & Job Goals ........................................................................................................................ 4 

Exhibits ................................................................................................................................................. 5 

  



2 

COOPERATIVE PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PLAN – G-CUBED DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
 

Cooperative Property Tax Abatement Plan 
(G-Cubed Development, Inc. Housing Project) 

Introduction 
G-Cubed Development, Inc. (the “Developer”) is proposing to construct multiple phases of a single-family 
residential subdivision within the corporate limits of the City of Lanesboro.   The location of the development 
requires significant public improvements to make the site accessible.   According to the Developer, these costs 
(combined with the ever-increasing costs of the public infrastructure to be built within the development itself) will 
result in lot prices that are unmarketable.  As such, the Developer has requested that the City of Lanesboro and 
Fillmore County, Minnesota provide tax abatement assistance to reimburse a portion of such costs on a pay as 
you go  basis.   The Developer is specifically requesting that each phase (or plat) located within the Project Area 
receive 15 years’ worth of assistance. 

Section 1 Definitions 
The terms defined in this section have the meanings given herein, unless the context in which they are used 
indicates a different meaning: 

“City” means the City of Lanesboro, Minnesota. 

“County” means Fillmore County, Minnesota 

“Developer” means G-Cubed Development, Inc., its successors and/or assigns. 

 “Plan” means the Tax Abatement Plan associated with assisting the Developer (this document). 

“Project” means the installation of public infrastructure to serve multiple phases of single-family 
residential developments within the Project Area.   

"Project Area” means the geographic area or tax parcels included in the Tax Abatement Project, 
specifically tax parcels no. 11.0156.000 and 11.0151.000 which have recently been annexed 
into the City (new parcels numbers will be assigned). 

"State" means the State of Minnesota. 

“Tax Abatement Law” means Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 to 469.1815, both 
inclusive, as amended from time to time). 

Section 2 Statutory Authorization & Limitations 
The City and County are empowered under the provisions of Tax Abatement Law to authorize property tax 
abatement.   

In accordance with Section 469.1813, subdivision 8 of the Tax Abatement Law, in no year shall the abatement, 
together with all other abatements approved by the City and County paid in that year exceed the greater of 
10% of the respective jurisdiction’s Net Tax Capacity for that year or $200,000 (the “Abatement Cap”).   As it 
may apply to the Abatement Cap, the abatements contemplated in this Plan are subordinated to any previously 
approved abatements currently being administered by the respective jurisdictions. 

Similarly, each jurisdiction may grant any other abatements permitted under the Act after the date of this 
resolution, provided that to the extent the total abatements in any year exceed the Abatement Cap, the allocation 
of Abatement Cap to such other abatements is subordinate to the abatements under this Plan. 



 

 

3 

COOPERATIVE PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PLAN – G-CUBED DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
 

Section 3 Statement of Need and Public Purpose / Public Benefits 
Without property tax assistance, the Developer would be unable to move forward which would prevent the public 
benefits associated with the Project. The Project serves the following public purposes listed under State Statute 
469.1813, Subdivision 1: 

1. the cooperative tax abatement shall increase tax base, and 

2. the cooperative tax abatement shall assist with the installation of public infrastructure. 

Refer to Exhibit 2 for the estimated revenues.  The City and County hereby expressly make the finding that the 
benefits to each of the respective political subdivisions shall exceed the costs of the abatement.  Cumulatively for 
all phases combined, the City intends to reimburse no more than $1,000,000 of costs plus 4% simple interest 
(capped at $600,000) and the County intends to reimburse no more than $250,000 of costs plus 4% simple 
interest (capped at $170,000). 

Section 4 Specific Development Expected  
The Developer is expected to install public improvements to serve multiple phases of single-family residential 
developments with an estimated total of 80 lots.  Said improvements shall be installed to the satisfaction of the 
City’s selected engineer.   

Section 5 Property to be Included  
The property to be included in this Plan is currently comprised of two tax parcels (11.0156.000 and 11.0151.000).  
All of said property has recently been annexed into the corporate limits of the City (new parcel numbers will be 
assigned as the Project moves forward).  A map showing the location of the boundaries of the Project Area is 
included as Exhibit 1 of this document. 

Section 6 Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds (Public Costs) 

The tax abatement will be restricted to platted phases of the development only for a maximum of 15 years 
commencing with the second taxes payable year after each plat is approved.   The initial year of the tax abatement 
for any phase will be no sooner than taxes payable 2023 and in no instance shall the final year for any phase be 
beyond taxes payable 2045, even if this results in less than 15 years for any given plat.   The City intends to abate 
100% of its share of taxes of platted property and the County will limit its contribution to 75% of its share. Below 
are the estimated sources and uses for this Plan.  However, final figures may be lower depending upon actual 
future local tax rates and taxable market value increase of the site. 

Uses of Funds: 

Public Infrastructure to be reimbursed $1,250,000 
Developer Interest  (4% simple interest) $770,000 
Planning $4,000 
Legal $2,500 
 
Total Uses of Funds $2,026,500 

Sources of Funds: 

City Tax Abatements (principal portion)  $1,000,000 
City Tax Abatements (interest portion)  $600,000 
County Tax Abatements (principal portion)  $250,000 
County Tax Abatements (interest portion)  $170,000  
Developer Cash Contribution $6,500 
    
Total Sources of Funds $2,026,500 

 



 

 

4 

COOPERATIVE PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PLAN – G-CUBED DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
 

Section 7 Estimated Revenues 
Refer to Exhibit 2 for a breakdown of estimated revenues.  Tax abatements are limited to platted phases only, 
with a maximum term of 15 years for each plat.   However, in no instance shall abatements be provided beyond 
taxes payable 2045 even if this results in less than 15 years’ worth of assistance for any given plat.   The City 
intends to utilize 100% of its share of taxes generated by platted property within the development.  The County 
will limit its share to 75% of taxes generated by platted property within the development.   The City will limit its 
cumulative combined assistance for all phases to $1 million plus 4% simple interest (capped at $600,000).   The 
County will limit its cumulative combined assistance for all phases to $250,000 plus 4% simple interest (capped 
at $170,000). 

Section 8 Duration Limit 
The cooperative abatement contemplated in this Plan shall be for a maximum of fifteen years for each plat within 
the development, commencing with the second year after a plat is approved.   In no instance shall the tax 
abatement for any phase extend beyond taxes payable year 2045, even if this results in less than 15 years’ worth 
of assistance for any given plat.  All abatements shall immediately cease once the reimbursement amounts for 
the City and County ($1 million and $250,000 plus 4% simple interest respectively) are collected.  

Section 9 Funding Mechanism 
The County, via the approving resolution associated with this Plan, shall agree to annually calculate and budget 
for its share of the cooperative abatement in accordance with all the terms and conditions of this Plan, 
commencing no sooner than taxes payable year 2023 and forward said funds to the City as they are collected.  
The City shall act as the disperser of funds to the Developer. 

The City, via the approving resolution associated with this Plan, will also calculate and budget its share of the 
cooperative abatement in accordance with all the terms and conditions of this Plan, commencing no sooner than 
taxes payable 2023.  The City shall contract with the Developer to annually forward the cooperative property tax 
abatements to the Developer as previously described in this Plan. 

Section 10 Wage & Job Goals 
Minnesota Statutes Sections 116J.991 to 116J.993 (the “Business Subsidy Act”) require a business receiving at 
least $150,000 of state or local government assistance to create a net increase in jobs in Minnesota within two 
years of receiving assistance and meet wage level and job creation goals established by the funding agency.  
Businesses not meeting these conditions must repay the assistance to the funding agency.   

Housing projects are exempted from the provisions of the Business Subsidy Act and therefore is not applicable 
to this Plan. 

 

  



 

 

5 

COOPERATIVE PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT PLAN – G-CUBED DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
 

Exhibits 
 
 
 
Map of Project Area ..................................................................................................................................... Exhibit 1 
Revenue Projections ................................................................................................................................... Exhibit 2 
 

 

 

 



City of Lanesboro, Minnesota
Tax Abatement - G-Cubed Development, Inc. Housing Project 2021

EXHIBIT 1

user
Rectangle

user
Polygonal Line

user
Callout
Tax Abatement Area

user
Line

user
Line

user
Line

user
Line



G‐Cubed Development, Inc. Housing Project 2021

City of Lanesboro and Fillmore County Joint Tax abatement

Development Assumptions Tax Abatement Parcels (see Notes below)

80 Total # of Single Family Housing Units 11.0156.000

10 # of Subdivision Phases 11.0151.000

2 New Homes / Year per Phase

300,000$         Avg. Taxable Valuation (after MVE)

96% Estimated City Tax Rate

33% Estimate County Tax Rate

100% City Contribution %

75% County Contribution %

Abatement Cumulative Tax City City City County County County

Year # Units Capacity % Tax Rate Abatement % Tax Rate Abatement

1 2 6,000$           100% 96% 5,760$           75% 33% 1,485$                

2 4 12,000$         100% 96% 11,520$         75% 33% 2,970$                

3 6 18,000$         100% 96% 17,280$         75% 33% 4,455$                

4 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

5 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

6 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

7 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

8 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

9 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

10 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

11 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

12 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

13 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

14 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

15 8 24,000$         100% 96% 23,040$         75% 33% 5,940$                

Annual Present Value

Abatement Total of Abatements

Year # 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Abatement 4%

2023 7,245$           7,245$                  7,245$                    

2024 14,490$         14,490$               13,933$                 

2025 21,735$         21,735$               20,095$                 

2026 28,980$         7,245$           36,225$               32,204$                 

2027 28,980$         14,490$         43,470$               37,158$                 

2028 28,980$         21,735$         50,715$               41,684$                 

2029 28,980$         28,980$         7,245$           65,205$               51,532$                 

2030 28,980$         28,980$         14,490$         72,450$               55,056$                 

2031 28,980$         28,980$         21,735$         79,695$               58,232$                 

2032 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         7,245$           94,185$               66,173$                 

2033 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         14,490$         101,430$             68,522$                 

2034 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         21,735$         108,675$             70,593$                 

2035 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         7,245$           123,165$             76,928$                 

2036 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         14,490$         130,410$             78,321$                 

2037 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         21,735$         137,655$             79,492$                 

2038 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         7,245$           123,165$             68,389$                 

2039 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         14,490$         130,410$             69,627$                 

2040 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         21,735$         137,655$             70,668$                 

2041 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         7,245$           123,165$             60,798$                 

2042 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         14,490$         130,410$             61,898$                 

2043 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         21,735$         137,655$             62,824$                 

2044 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         7,245$           123,165$             54,049$                 

2045 28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         28,980$         14,490$         130,410$             55,027$                 

TOTALS >> 2,122,785$          1,260,451$            

Maximum Cap per City Resolution >> 1,600,000$          1,000,000$            

Maximum Cap per County Resolution >> 420,000$             250,000$               

Maximum Cap COMBINED >> 2,020,000$          1,250,000$            

NOTES:

Maximum abatement term of 15 years per phase, commencing the second year after each plat is approved.   In no event shall abatements be scheduled beyond taxes payable year

2045.   City maximum abatement for all phases combined is $1,600,000 ($1,000,000 principal and $600,000 interest).   County maximum abatement for all phases combined is 

$420,000 ($250,000 principal and $70,000 interest).

Parcels noted above are in the process of being annexed into the City and subdivided.  New parcel numbers will be assigned as this takes place.

SUBDIVISION PHASES (estimated total abatements ‐ City & County combined)

ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENTS (for single phase)

REVENUE PROJECTIONS

EXHIBIT 2



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Coordinator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us; ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 08/10/2021  Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:   /    Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No):  

 

 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

 

IES 911 Maintenance Quote for June 2021-June 2022    Yes, attached 

 

2022 Budget Proposal 

 

 

       

15 

 Sheriff’s Office   
  

John DeGeorge 

mailto:bvickerman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:ainglett@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


Quotation

Quote Date: 7/13/2021
Quote No: IES3518481-1

Site: 104213

Customer Information
Organization: FILLMORE COUNTY SHERIFF

Contact: Leroy Eickhoff leickhoff@co.fillmore.mn.us

IES Contact Information
Contractor: Independent Emergency Services (IES)

Contact: Robert Madich Contact: Dave Taylor
Phone: (320) 234-5247 Phone: 320-234-3911
E-Mail: robert.madich@ies911.com E-Mail: dave.taylor@ies911.com

Qty. Part No. Description Unit Price U/M Total

VESTA® 9-1-1 Servers  
2 04000-68005-RNWL V-SVR BASIC RNWL SPT 1YR $118.75 EA $237.50

  
VESTA® 9-1-1 Basic Operations   

2 SS-0SQ-VSSL-1Y SPT VS BSC 1YR $1,300.00 EA $2,600.00
 
 

VESTA® 9-1-1 IRR Module  
2 809800-35110 V911 IRR SW SPT 1YR $235.00 EA $470.00

 
Peripherals & Gateways  

4 04000-00176 SW SPT ANALOG GATEWAY 1YR $75.00 EA $300.00
 
 

Security Management (SM)  
5 809800-14152 MGD SERV DEV & IMPL $93.75 EA $468.75
5 809800-16231 SEC MGMT 3.1 SVC 1YR $473.75 EA $2,368.75

VESTA 9-1-1 Subtotal 6,445.00$          

Qty. Part No. Description Unit Price U/M Total

IES TURN KEY LABOR SUPPORT

1 IESMAINT01 24X7X365 LABOR SUPPORT $6,066.08 EA $6,066.08

IES Support Subtotal $6,066.08

Quote Summary

VESTA 9-1-1

IES Support

Independent Emergency Services, LLC, 235 Franklin St. SW, Hutchinson, MN 55350 
(800) 922-8148

FAX (320) 234-5224
www.ies911.com

Quote is valid for 120 days.

mailto:dave.taylor@ies911.com


Quotation

VESTA 9-1-1 Subtotal $6,445.00
IES Support Subtotal $6,066.08

GRAND TOTAL $12,511.08

Independent Emergency Services, LLC, 235 Franklin St. SW, Hutchinson, MN 55350 
(800) 922-8148

FAX (320) 234-5224
www.ies911.com

Quote is valid for 120 days.



LABOR QTY UOM HOURS RATE TOTAL

Drive Time 0 3 0 60.00$                   -$                    

Pull Cable 2 0 60.00$                   -$                    

Terminate Cable 0.5 0 60.00$                   -$                    

Test Cable 0.083 0 60.00$                   -$                    

Place SIP Phones 0.25 0 60.00$                   -$                    

System Configuration 0.25 60.00$                   -$                    

0 -$                    

MATERIALS QTY UOM COST TOTAL

CAT6 feet 0.38$           -$                       

Jacks ea 7.66$           -$                       

Faceplates ea 2.00$           -$                       

Patch Panel (24-port) ea 203.00$      -$                       

Siemon M4-2W amphenol block ea 73.27$         -$                       

ea -$                       

ea -$                       

ea -$                       

ea -$                       

Misc 1 lot -$             -$                       

-$                       

Suggested
Cost Markup

Less than $25,000 40%
$25,000 to $50,000 35%
$50,000 to $75,000 30%

$75,000 to $100,000 25%
$100,000 to $200,000 20%
$200,000 to $300,000 15%

Greater than $300,000 12.5%



Mileage

Days 0.555 -$             

Model

Panduit DP6 PLUS Patch panel - CAT 6 - 1U - Steel, plastic resin - 24 ports 



Customer Information
Customer: IES

Contact: Joe Fick
Phone:

Fax:
E-Mail: joe.fick@ies911.com

Cassidian Contact Information
Sales Configuration Spec: Kimberly Eldridge

Phone: 951-719-2254
Fax: 866-651-8173

E-Mail: kimberly.eldridge@cassidiancommunications.com

Qty. Part No. Description

Note:  Hardware refresh for (2) 

RescueStar positions, (1) SMART 

workstation.  Existing peripherals to 

be re-used.

RescueStar SMART Workstation

Note: XP Workstations are subject to 

availability.

1 61000-409603XP WKST HP Z220 XP
1 65000-00151 SRL 4S PCI EXP CARD
1 63002-192808 MNTR W/SPKR BLK NEC 19IN
1 71-GENERICONF-AA GENERIC WKST FEE

Sentinel RescueSTAR Workstations
Note: Replacement and spare 

workstations will be staged and 

configured with the Operating 

System only.  The actual Sentinel 

Software and any ancilliary products 

will need to be loaded in the field 

unless the exact software versions 

are provided to Cassidian 

Communications with the purchase 

order. 

Note: XP Workstations are subject to 

availability.

Red Lake County, MN
Hardware Refresh

RescueSTAR System

mailto:joe.fick@ies911.com


2 61000-409603XP WKST HP Z220 XP
2 65000-00151 SRL 4S PCI EXP CARD

2 04000-0LX44 SOUND CARD PCI 4-CHNL
2 71-NSD44ACBL-AA CBL DELTA44 NORSTAR
2 71-30631-AA IRR CB HLIM RJ11/3.5MM

2 63002-192808 MNTR W/SPKR BLK NEC 19IN

2 71-30597-CB HLIM W/CML I/O & MOD 5.X
2 71-HLMDB9CBL-AA CBL DB9 HLIM 60IN

Note:  HLIMs to be re-used

2 71-GENERICONF-AA GENERIC WKST FEE
1 870890-07501 CPR/SYSPREP IMAGING

Replacement HASP Keys

3 71-HASPR-AU SENTINEL HASP REP - USB
Note: Specify what software is to be 

programmed on the key.

RescueSTAR System Subtotal

Qty. Part No. Description

Workstation Extended Warranty

3 04000-01585 WARR 24X7 Z220 3YR
Note:  Warranty upgrade from 3 yrs 

warranty 9x5 NBD to 3 yrs 24x7, 4 

hour response.

3 04000-01586 WARR 24X7 Z220 5YR
Note:  Warranty upgrade from 3 yrs 

warranty 9x5 NBD to 5 yrs 24x7, 4 

hour response.

Extended Warranties Subtotal

Qty. Part No. Description

Field Engineering Services

32 809800-17101 FIELD ENG-PRIMARY

Project Management Services

Extended Warranties

Cassidian Communications Services



Note: If Project Management 

services are not purchased, only 

project coordination services will be 

provided.  This service option 

requires the channel to assume all 

project management 

responsibilities.  Cassidian 

Communications will engage the 

Project Coordinator to act as a 

single point of contact whose 

responsibility is limited to assisting 

with the scheduling and 

coordinating of purchased services 

only.

Cassidian Communications Services Subtotal

PRODUCT
RescueSTAR System
Extended Warranties
Cassidian Communications Services

TOTAL QUOTE

GRAND TOTAL

Product
RescueSTAR System

Total Amps
Total Watts/VA

Total KVA
BTU's

Power Draw Information

Configuration Notes
Hardware refresh for 2 position RescueStar with 1 SMART workstation

Quote Summary



Quote Date: 4/23/2014
Quote No.: IES51548

Site No.: 104559
Account No: 3062

Original Quote Date: 4/23/2014

Products: RescueSTAR

Account Exec: Frank Jarman
Phone: 320-587-5771

Fax: 320-587-8362
E-Mail: frank.jarman@cassidiancommunications.com

Unit Price U/M Total

$1,645.00 EA $1,645.00
$117.00 EA $117.00
$290.00 EA $290.00
$250.00 EA $250.00

Red Lake County, MN
Hardware Refresh

RescueSTAR System



$1,645.00 EA $3,290.00
$117.00 EA $234.00

$548.00 EA $1,096.00
$18.00 EA $36.00
$11.00 EA $22.00

$290.00 EA $580.00

$1,580.00 EA Optional
$24.00 EA Optional

$250.00 EA $500.00
$0.00 EA $0.00

$40.00 EA $120.00

RescueSTAR System Subtotal $8,180.00

Unit Price U/M Total

$198.00 EA Optional

$452.00 EA Optional

Extended Warranties Subtotal Optional

Unit Price U/M Total

$100.00 UN $3,200.00

Extended Warranties

Cassidian Communications Services



Cassidian Communications Services Subtotal $3,200.00

TOTAL
$8,180.00
Optional

$3,200.00

$11,380.00

$11,380.00

Total Amps
8.58

8.58
1029.6
1.0296

2811.8376

Power Draw Information

Configuration Notes
Hardware refresh for 2 position RescueStar with 1 SMART workstation

Quote Summary





























All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Administrator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us; koman@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 8/10/2021 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

 

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda:                 Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

1. Consider approval to apply for Public Health Workforce Grant   no 
2. COVID update         no 

Regular Agenda:                      Documentation 
(Yes/No): 

1.  

5 

Fillmore County Public Health Jessica Erickson  

mailto:bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:koman@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:kruesink@co.fillmore.mn.us


REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 

All requests for County Board agenda time must be received in the office of the County 
Coordinator by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.  

Agenda Date:  8/10/2021 

Amount of time requested (minutes):   10 minutes 

Department: Highway and Airport 

Requested By: Mr. Gregg  

Presented By:  Mr. Gregg    

State item(s) of business. Please provide relevant material for documentation. Outline in detail 
any action requested of the County Board. 

Highway Department 

1. Consider passing a final payment resolution for the Township Bridge Replacement
Project SAP 23-599-209 in Sumner Township.

2. Consider passing a grant participation resolution for Bridge Bonding Funds on County
State Aid Highway No. 29.  Bridge replacement project SAP 23-629-010 in Newburg
Township.

3. Consider entering into a Cooperative Agreement between Fillmore County and the City
of Rushford for the design and construction of a Canoe Launch Access Road.

4. Consider an Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement between Fillmore County and
MNDot for sharing the Chatfield Shop Facility

Airport Department 

 Check e-mail for supporting documentation.  See attached documents.  Bid results will be available on 

Monday after the bid opening.  



R E S O L U T I O N 
 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Preston, Minnesota   55965 

 
 
Date August 10, 2021 Resolution No.   

Motion by Commissioner     Second by Commissioner  
                              
 
 
WHEREAS, Minnowa Construction, Inc, has in all things completed SAP 23-599-209, in Sumner Township; 
and the County Board being fully advised in the premise. 
 
 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED: 
 That we do hereby accept said completed  project  for and on behalf of the County of Fillmore 
and authorize final payment as specified. 
 
    Dated at Preston, Minnesota, this _10th_ day of __August___, 2021 
 
 
 
Contract Price: $ 177,326.96 
 
Value of Work: $ 172,575.84 
 
 
Final Payment: $     8,628.79 
 
 
       ___________________________, Chairman of the Board 
 

 
VOTING AYE      

Commissioners 
  

Dahl    Lentz        Bakke   Hindt        Prestby   

VOTING NAY      
Commissioners 
  

Dahl           Lentz         Bakke   Hindt        Prestby   

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF FILLMORE 
 I, Bobbie Hillery, Administrator of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 
Commissioners held on the         day of              , 2021. 
 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the ______ day of _____________, 20 21. 
  
 
 
  SEAL   
      
 
Bobbie Hillery, Administrator 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 
 



















































R E S O L U T I O N   MnDOT Contract #: 1047563 
 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Preston, Minnesota   55965 

 
 
Date                     August 10, 2021 Resolution No.   

Motion by Commissioner     Second by Commissioner  
 

RESOLUTION 
For Agreement to State Transportation Fund 

Local Bridge Replacement Program 
Grant Terms and Conditions 

SAP 23-629-010 
August 10, 2021 

 
WHEREAS, Fillmore County  has applied to the Commissioner of Transportation for a grant from the Minnesota State 
Transportation Fund for construction of Bridge No. 23K37 in Newburg Township; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this bridge is available; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $ 77,052.00 by reason of the lowest responsible bid; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that Fillmore County does hereby agree to the terms and conditions of the grant consistent with 
Minnesota Statutes, section 174.50, and will pay any additional amount by which the cost exceeds the estimate, and will return to the 
Minnesota State Transportation Fund any amount appropriated for the project but not required.  The proper county officers are 
authorized to execute a grant agreement and any amendments thereto with the Commissioner of Transportation concerning the above-
referenced grant. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________, Chairman of the Board 

 
VOTING AYE      

Commissioners 
  

Dahl    Lentz        Bakke   Hindt        Prestby   

VOTING NAY      
Commissioners   Dahl    Lentz        Bakke   Hindt        Prestby   

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF FILLMORE 
 
 I, Bobbie Hillery, Administrator of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 
Commissioners held on the         day of              , 2021. 
 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the ______ day of _____________, 20 21. 
 
 
  SEAL   
      
 
Bobbie Hillery, Administrator 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 



















R E S O L U T I O N 
 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Preston, Minnesota   55965 

 
 
Date August 10, 2021 Resolution No.   

Motion by Commissioner     Second by Commissioner  
                              
 
 
WHEREAS, MnDOT and Fillmore County has a Joint Powers Agreement to share the Fillmore County shop 
Located in Chatfield, MN, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Agreement #74903 has the Expired date of the agreement at 8/26/2021, and  
 
WHEREAS, Both Fillmore County and MnDOT wish to extend the expired date to 8/26/2023 by an 
amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement #74903, and 
 
 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED: Fillmore County agrees to extend the Joint Powers Agreement #74903 
expiration date to 8/26/2023.  
  
 
    Dated at Preston, Minnesota, this _10th_ day of __August___, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________, Chairman of the Board 
 

 
VOTING AYE      

Commissioners 
  

Dahl    Lentz        Bakke   Hindt        Prestby   

VOTING NAY      
Commissioners 
  

Dahl           Lentz         Bakke   Hindt        Prestby   

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF FILLMORE 
 I, Bobbie Hillery, Administrator of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 
Commissioners held on the         day of              , 2021. 
 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the ______ day of _____________, 20 21. 
  
 
 
  SEAL   
      
 
Bobbie Hillery, Administrator 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 
 



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Administrator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us; lengle@co.fillmore.mn.us; and 
tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 8/10/2021 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: 
 

 
Regular Agenda:                  Documentation 
 

1. Consider request to transfer Roxane Alden to Recorder’s Office as   YES 
an Accounting Technician Lead effective October 1, 2021 as  
recommended by the Personnel Committee 

 
2. Consider the request to move Kayla Pierce Account Technician to   NO 

Property Appraiser effective August 23, 2021 as recommended by  
the Hiring Committee 
 

3. Consider request to seek an Accounting Technician for the Assessor’s  NO 
Office from the current Administration Accounting Technician candidate  
pool as recommended by the Personnel Committee 
 

4. Consider request to advertise for a Part Time Temporary or Interim  NO 
County Surveyor as recommended by the personnel committee  
 

5. Consider resignation for Troy Soiney, Highway Maintenance, effective NO 
8/17/21 after 19 months of employment 

a. Two week notice given 
 

6. Consider request to advertise for replacement Highway Maintenance  YES 
Specialist as recommended by the Personnel Committee 
 

15 

Administration Lindsi Engle 

mailto:bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:lengle@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us


 MnDOT Contract #:74903A01 

Amendment Form 1 
Updated 004/13/2020 

AMENDMENT # 01 TO MnDOT JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT #: 74903. 

Contract Start Date:   8/27/1996 Original Contract Amount:  $0.00 
Orig. Contract Exp. Date:  8/26/2021 Prev. Amendment(s) Total: $0.00 
Amended Exp. Date :  8/26/2023 Current Amendment Amount: $0.00 
 Current Contract Total:   $0.00 

Project Identification:  Joint Sharing of Maintenance Facilities located at Chatfield, Minnesota 

This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, through its Commissioner of Transportation (“MN/DOT”) 
and by the County of Fillmore by and through its Board of Commissioners ("Fillmore County''). 

Recitals 

1. MN/DOT has an agreement with Fillmore County identified as MN/DOT Contract No. 74903 (“Original Contract”) to 
share a storage building, open land and equipment at or near the City of Chatfield.    

2. The Original Contract will expire on 8/26/2021.  The parties wish to amend the expiration date.  

3. MN/DOT and Fillmore County are willing to amend the Original Contract as stated below. 

Contract Amendment 

In this Amendment deleted contract terms will be struck out and the added contract terms will be underlined.  

REVISION 1. Article 1. “TERM OF AGREEMENT” is amended as follows:  

1. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall be effective upon execution and approval by the appropriate Fillmore County, MN/DOT and State 
officials pursuant to Minnesota law and shall remain in effect for a period of twenty-five (25) years thereafter until 
08/26/2023. 

 

The terms of the Original Contract are expressly reaffirmed and are incorporated by reference.  Except as amended 
herein, the terms and conditions of the Original Contract and all previous amendments remain in full force and effect. 

 [THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK]  



MnDOT Contract #: 74903A01 

2 

 

FILLMORE COUNTY  
Fillmore County certifies that the appropriate person(s) 
have executed the contract on behalf of Fillmore 
County as required by applicable articles, bylaws, 
resolutions or ordinances. 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

 

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

 

By:   

Date:   

 

 







Item # Item Name

Number of 

Pieces Unit Price

CINTAS 2160 SM Shop Towel-Red 150 0.09$            

CINTAS 2160 SM Shop Towel-Red 14 0.60$            

ARAMARK Shop Towel, 18 x 18 Red 100 0.05$            

CINTAS 84050 3 X 10 Brown Mat 1 9.10$            

ARAMARK 3 X 10 Brown Mat 2 5.25$            

CINTAS 84350 3 X 5 Brown Mat 3 5.70$            

ARAMARK 3 X 4 Brown Mat * 2 1.98$            

CINTAS 84450 4 X 6 Brown Mat 5 7.40$            

ARAMARK 4 X 6 Brown Mat 6 3.90$            

CINTAS 382 Carhartt Carpenter Jean 94 0.45$            

ARAMARK Dickies Carpenter Jean 11 0.32$            

CINTAS 394 Cintas Denim Jean 49 0.45$            

ARAMARK Aramark Jeans 11 0.27$            

CINTAS 935 Comfort Shirt 264 0.20$            

ARAMARK Aramark FlexFit Men's Rip Stop Shirt, SS 11 0.22$            

ARAMARK

Shirt, Work, Striped, 65/35 Blend-Medium 

Blue/Navy Stripe        *similar to current for 

quote 11 0.15$            

2021 Uniform Quotes



R E S O L U T I O N 

 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Preston, Minnesota   55965 
 

Date  August 10, 2021 Resolution No.  2021 - XXX 

Motion by Commissioner     Second by Commissioner  

                              

RESOLUTION APPROVING 

PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT RELATED TO 

G-CUBED DEVELOPMENT, INC. HOUSING PROJECT 2021 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) of Fillmore County, Minnesota (the 

“County”) as follows: 

 

 Section 1.  Recitals. 

 

 1.01. The County has contemplated granting a property tax abatement in order to assist with the cost of 

constructing public improvements associated with multiple phases of a single-family residential development (each 

phase shall contain single-family residential lots hereinafter called “Abatement Parcels”) located in the City of 

Lanesboro, Minnesota (the “City”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815 (the "Act"). 

 

 1.02. Pursuant to Section 469.1813, subd. 2(a) of the Act, the County may identify particular parcels and 

provide, by resolution, that the County will transfer to another political subdivision all or a portion of the County’s 

share of taxes from the tax parcel in question to reduce all or part of the property tax amount for the political 

subdivision of the parcel.  

 

 1.03. The County has identified certain parcels, specifically tax parcel no’s. 11.0156.000 and 

11.0151.000 (the “Abatement Property”), recently annexed into the City of Lanesboro, Minnesota (new parcel 

numbers to be assigned) from which the County proposes to collect 75% of the County’s share of taxes of platted 

property and forward those dollars to the City, which is cooperating with the County in this Tax Abatement, to 

reimburse G-Cubed Development, Inc. (the “Developer”) on a pay as you go basis for public improvement 

expenses, subject to all the terms and conditions of this resolution. 

 

 1.04 The Developer intends to subdivide the Abatement Property into single-family residential 

properties in multiple phases.  The Developer has requested each phase of the development be provided with up 

to 15 years of Tax Abatement assistance, commencing with the second year after a plat is approved, on a pay as 

you go basis to reimburse public infrastructure costs.  However, in no event shall the Tax Abatement extend 

beyond taxes payable year 2045 even if this results in less than 15 years of Tax Abatement for any given phase. 

 

 1.05. The County understands that the City intends to annually reimburse the Developer the property tax 

abatements received by the County and the City commencing no earlier than taxes payable year 2023, and no later 

than taxes payable year 2045.  The abatement reimbursement term for any of the Abatement Parcels shall not exceed 

15-years.  

 

 1.06 The County Abatements on all Abatement Parcels shall not exceed $250,000 with 4% simple interest 

(interest portion is capped at $170,000). 

 

 1.07. On August 10th, 2021, the Board conducted a duly noticed public hearing on the Abatement at which 

the views of all interested persons were heard. 

 

 Section 2.  Findings. 

 

 2.01. It is hereby found and determined that the benefits to the County from the abatement will be at least 



equal to the costs to the County of the Abatement, because the project would not happen without public assistance.  

The present value of future taxes with the project is greater than the present value of future taxes with bare land.  

Further, the project shall increase employment opportunities within the County. 

 

 2.02. It is hereby found and determined that the abatement is in the public interest for the following 

reasons: 

 (a) the abatement will increase tax base by assisting in the construction of commercial facility 

improvements. 

 (b) the abatement shall increase employment opportunities within the County. 

 

 Section 3.  Actions Ratified; Abatement Approved. 

 

 3.01. The Board hereby ratifies all actions of the County’s staff and consultants in arranging for approval 

of this resolution in accordance with the Act. 

 

 3.02. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Abatement is hereby approved and adopted subject to the 

terms and conditions noted in the attached Cooperative Property Tax Abatement Plan, hereby incorporated into this 

Resolution. 

  

3.03 In accordance with Section 469.1813, subdivision 8 of the Act, in no year shall the abatement, together 

with all other abatements approved by the County under the Act and paid in that year exceed the greater of 10% of 

the County’s levy for that year or $200,000 (the “Abatement Cap”). The County may grant any other abatements 

permitted under the Act after the date of this resolution, provided that to the extent the total abatements in any 

year exceed the Abatement Cap, the allocation of Abatement Cap to such other abatements is subordinate to the 

Abatements under this Resolution.  

 

 3.04. This resolution is effective and contingent upon approval by the City of Lanesboro of an abatement 

resolution substantially similar to this resolution. 

 

 

Adopted this 10th day of August, 2021 by the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners. 

 

 

 

By:____________________________________ 

Randy Dahl, Board Chair   

 
 

VOTING AYE 
     

Commissioners 

  

Dahl          Lentz       Hindt      Bakke     Prestby     

VOTING NAY Dahl          Lentz        Hindt      Bakke     Prestby     

Commissioners 

  

     

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF FILLMORE 

 I, Bobbie Hillery, Clerk of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 

Commissioners held on the 10th day of August, 2021. 

 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the 10th day of August, 2021. 

 

  SEAL   

      

 

Bobbie Hillery, Administrator/Clerk 

Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 



City of Lanesboro & Fillmore County, Minnesota 
G-Cubed Development, Inc. Housing Project 2021 

 
Basic Terms of Agreement 

 
Developer: 
G-Cubed Development Inc.   
c/o Geoff Griffin, CEO 
14070 Highway 52 SE 
Chatfield, MN  55923 
507-867-1666 x102 
 
Tax Abatement Area*: 
Parcels 11.056.000 and 11.0151.000 

* These parcels in process of being annexed into the City and subdivided.  New parcels will be 
assigned as part of that process.   City and County will  not approve abatement until after annexation is 
officially completed. 

Developer agrees to: 

1. Extend and construct required public improvements to serve the Tax Abatement Area as 
required by the City Engineer (as well as all public improvements within the future subdivision 
themselves). 

2.  Cover all administrative and legal costs associated with processing the Tax Abatement and 
drafting the contract(s). 

3. Submit copies of paid invoices for public improvements equaling at least $1.25 million. 

4. Indemnify the City and County for the project. 

The City agrees to: 

1. Abate 100% of City taxes generated by all platted subdivisions within the Tax Abatement Area 
for a term not to exceed 15 years commencing with the second year after each subdivision is 
platted.  In no event shall abatements extend beyond taxes payable year 2045. 

2. On a pay as you go basis, use the aforementioned tax abatements to reimburse the 
Developer for up to $1,000,000 of public improvement expenses plus 4% simple interest 
(interest payments are capped at $600,000). 

3. Abatement payments will be made once per year (February 1st).  Final payment might occur 
earlier depending upon revenue, but in no case shall be later than 2/1/2046. 

4. Process all permit applications in a timely fashion. 

The County agrees to: 

1. Abate 75% of County taxes generated by all platted subdivisions within the Tax Abatement 
Area for a term not to exceed 15 years commencing with the second year after each 
subdivision is platted.  In no event shall abatements extend beyond taxes payable year 2045. 

2. Via a revenue sharing agreement with the City, use the aforementioned tax abatements to 
reimburse the Developer for up to $250,000 of public improvement expenses plus 4% simple 
interest (interest payments are capped at $170,000). 

3. Abatement payments will be forwarded to the City once per year (January 1st).  Final payment 
might occur earlier depending upon revenue, but in no case shall be later than 2/1/2046. 


	1.1 AGENDA 8 10 2021
	2.1 Minutes 08 3 21
	3.1 8-13 Commisioner Warrants
	3.2 8-6 Finance Warrants
	4.1 Admin - Support Letter from Lanesboro
	4.2 Admin - Lanesboro - Fillmore County Tax Abatement Plan
	Cooperative Property Tax Abatement Plan  (G-Cubed Development, Inc. Housing Project)
	Introduction
	Section 1 Definitions
	Section 2 Statutory Authorization & Limitations
	Section 3 Statement of Need and Public Purpose / Public Benefits
	Section 4 Specific Development Expected
	Section 5 Property to be Included
	Section 6 Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds (Public Costs)
	Section 7 Estimated Revenues
	Section 8 Duration Limit
	Section 9 Funding Mechanism
	Section 10 Wage & Job Goals

	Exhibits
	Map of Project Area
	Revenue Projections


	5.1 Sheriff- board request
	5.2 IES 911 Maintenance Quote June 2021-June 2022
	5.3 Sheriff- 2022 Budget
	6.1 Sanitation- 2022 Budget
	7.1 Public Health- board request
	8.1 Highway- Board Request
	8.2 Hwy -Resolution 2021-XXX SAP 23-599-209
	VOTING NAY

	8.3 Hwy- SAP 23-629-010 LBRP Grant Agreement
	8.4 Hwy- Resolution 2021-XXX SAP 23-629-010 Local Bridge Replacement Program
	VOTING NAY

	8.5 Hwy- Canoe Launch Access Road Agreement
	8.6 Hwy- Resolution 2021- XXX-599-209
	VOTING NAY

	9.1 HR Agenda 8 10 21
	9.2 HR - Administrator Report
	9.3 HR Hwy. Main. Hire Analysis Form
	10.1 Admin - Uniform Quotes
	10.2 Admin - Resolution 2021-XXX  Lanesboro Abatement
	10.3 Admin - Basic Terms of Abatement
	MnDOT Contract #74903A01.pdf
	Recitals
	Contract Amendment




